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Amendment issued to address questions from prospective vendors 

Q.1. “Who is the current contractor?” 

A.1. Gateway to Outdoor Solutions 

Q.2. “What is the current contract price?” 

A.2.  $1,316,103.30 

Q.3.  “Did current contractor keep it for all 5 years?” 

A.3.  Yes. 

Q.4. “How many employees service the contract?” 

A.4.  Gateway to outdoor solutions would have to provide this information to interested parties. 

Q.5.  “Does the current contract have the same scope for the new solicitation out right now?” 

A.5.  Similar but the following CLINs' values changed: 

-Acreage increased by 831.6 (CLINs ending in 0001, 0002 - Leavenworth);  
-Number of headstones increased by 301,500 (CLINs ending in 0003 - Leavenworth); 
-Acreage increased by 97.8 (CLINs ending in 0010 and 0011 - Fort Leavenworth); 
-Number of headstones increased by 118,508 (CLINs ending in 0012 - Fort Leavenworth) 

The supplies listed under CLINs ending in 0005 - 0009 were not included in the previous contract. 

Q.6. “Does the current contract encompass both cemeteries as the new solicitation does?” 

A.6.  Yes. 

(End of Amendment) 


